September 11, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO: Vonna L. Ordaz, Assistant for Operations
Office of the Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Charles L. Miller, Director IRA/
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

SUBJECT: OFFICE OF FEDERAL AND STATE MATERIALS AND
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS
PRESENTATION AT THE 12™ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE
ON ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION AND RADIOACTIVE
WASTE MANAGEMENT, OCTOBER 12-15, 2009

In accordance with Management Directive 3.9 and subsequent OEDO guidance, information is
provided below regarding a presentation to be made while on foreign travel or to an international
group. The presentation does not involve policy issues. This information is for your transmittal
to Commissioner Assistants, for information.

Meeting: 12th International Conference on Environmental Remediation and
Radioactive Waste Management (ICEM)

Place: Liverpool, UK

Date(s) of Presentation: October 12, 2009

Author(s): Charles L. Miller, FSME

Dominick Orlando, FSME
Title(s): Hot Topics in D&D: An NRC Perspective
ADAMS #: ML092530303

Enclosures: As stated
ccC: George Pangburn, FSME
Don Cool, FSME

CONTACT: George J. Deegan, FSME
(301) 415-7834
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